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Charity Croker

Subject: FW: Register Now for SiteLink Forum in Red Deer, Alberta, CA

 

From: SiteLink <paige@wgss.ccsend.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 6:04 AM 
To: Robin Bartlett <rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Subject: Register Now for SiteLink Forum in Red Deer, Alberta, CA  
  

Registration Cl oses August 20th, 2025 
 

 

  

 
 

  

 

 

Red Deer, Alberta, CA 

September 3rd - 5th, 2025 

 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Network at SiteLink  

 

Connect with the industry’s leading site selectors. This forum is the 
perfect opportunity to share insights and foster discussion with our panel 
of experienced site selectors. Take advantage of the interactive breakout 
sessions and hear about the latest trends and challenges in economic 
development today.  

 

Learn about how to be prepared when a Site Selector visits your region 
or community as well as to learn ways Site Selectors reduce risk and time 
for their clients, which will allow you to utilize and implement best 
practices into your organization.  
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REGISTRATION AND SPECIAL HOTEL RATE 
DEADLINE — AUGUST 20TH, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meet the Forum's Site Selector Speakers  
 

 

SiteLink is your opportunity to network with 
economic development professionals in an 
intimate setting and fun networking 
environment. Learn better economic 
development best practices/trends and build 
relationships with site selectors while Looking 
for Aliens, golfing or a couple of other events 
that are being planned. This will set you and 
your community apart! 

 

Learn More About our Site Selectors 
 

 

Paige Webster 

Webster Global Site Selectors 
 

  
 

 

Rob O'Brian, CEcD 

O'Brian & Associates, LLC 
 

 

Christine Wong 
Rambo 

Upsize Marketing Strategies 
 

 

David Gaines 

Goldstone Consulting Group 
 

 



4

 

Jeffrey Garza Walker 

SRS International 
 

 

Christopher Steele 

EBP-US 
 

 

 

 

 

SiteLink Sponsors 
 

 

Platinum 
 

 

 

 

 

Silver 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

Conference Sponsors 
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SiteLink Forum  | www.sitelinkforum.com 
  

 

 

SiteLink | 6602 W. Prickly Pear Trail | Phoenix, AZ 85083 US 
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